
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT I 

I/P Engine, Inc. v. AOL, Inc. et al Doc. 89 Att. 9

Dockets.Justia.com

http://dockets.justia.com/docket/virginia/vaedce/2:2011cv00512/271949/
http://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/virginia/vaedce/2:2011cv00512/271949/89/9.html
http://dockets.justia.com/


1

Joshua Sohn

From: ChagnonA@DicksteinShapiro.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 21, 2011 4:05 PM
To: QE-IP Engine
Subject: I/P Engine v. AOL et. al Production Transmittal

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

*** You have a secure file transfer awaiting download. Details enclosed. ***

FROM: ChagnonA@DicksteinShapiro.com

TO: QE-IPEngine@quinnemanuel.com (QE-IPEngine@quinnemanuel.com) 

SUBJECT: I/P Engine v. AOL et. al Production Transmittal

FILE TRANSFER WAITING:
Click the secure link to download.
http://dicksteinshapiro.leapfile.com/get.jsp?t=c8a0775f3462eabd01346307ad8803ef
(TRANSFER EXPIRES January 04, 2012 07:04 PM)

Counsel:

Pursuant to the subpoena of Andrew K. Lang, dated November 29, 2011, enclosed for download, please find the 
third party production bearing document control numbers LANG 0000001 - LANG 0011094.

Armands Chagnon
Senior Paralegal

--------------------------------------------------------
This e-mail message and any attached files are confidential and are intended solely for the use of the 
addressee(s) named above. This communication may contain material protected by attorney-client, work 
product, or other privileges. If you are not the intended recipient or person responsible for delivering this 
confidential communication to the intended recipient, you have received this communication in error, and 
any review, use, dissemination, forwarding, printing, copying, or other distribution of this e-mail message 
and any attached files is strictly prohibited. Dickstein Shapiro reserves the right to monitor any 
communication that is created, received, or sent on its network. If you have received this confidential 
communication in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail message and permanently 
delete the original message. 

To reply to our email administrator directly, send an email to postmaster@dicksteinshapiro.com
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